@ MOTOROLA

June 10, 2008

IETF
ietf-ipr@ietf.org

Re: Patent Statement

Motorola has filed a provisional patent application, " METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR INTER-
TECHNOLOGY HANDOFF OF A MULTI-MODE MOBILE STATION", which may be required to

implement Mobile IPv4, referenced by Filename: draft-mccann-mip4-mbb-00.txt
This draft is intended to be a work item of the Mobile IPv4 of the IETF and is designated as:

Title: Make-Before-Break Handoffs with Mobile IPv4
Author(s): P. McCann, et al.

Filename: draft-mccann-mip4-mbb-00.txt

Pages: 1-12

Date: April 4, 2008

This is to confirm that Motorola is willing to license the any patent(s) including the aforementioned patent to all
implementers, with compensation under reasonable and non-discriminatory terms and conditions for the purpose of
implementing the IETF Mobile IPv4 standard.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Latonia Gordon , IP Standards & Licensing Counsel,
by email at Latonia.Gordon@motorola.com or by telephone at 847-576-3053.

Sincerely,
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(/Jénathan P. Meyer
Senior Vice President — Intellectual Property Law

Law Department
1303 East Algonquin
Schaumburg, IL 60196



